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From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen

Cc: John.Conly@luminant.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; jairus_greene@mnes-us.com;
russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; Eric.Evans@luminant.com

Subject: 2009-07-14 RAI #10, Question 09.05.01-2 Clarification

Attachments: RAI 2328 (RAI 10).doc

Steve,

| would like some clarification on the subject question. | don’t think | need a conference call. As | read the question and
checked the COL application, the matter seems to be addressed in the QAPD which is in Part 11, “COLA Enclosures,” of
the COLA. We are preparing a response that directs the reviewer to the QAPD. Did the reviewer see the QAPD and
believes more is required or did the reviewer not find the QAPD (the path to get there is not direct but goes through FSAR
Chapter 17)?

Please check with the reviewer and give me a call or an email. If we need a conference call | can support that. Maybe
we can discuss before or after the DCWG meeting.

Thanks,
D. R Whodlan

Donald R. Woodlan

Luminant

bus 254-897-6887, cell 214-542-7761, fax 254-897-6890
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 2328
RAI No. 10
6/30/2009

Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4
Luminant Generation Company, LLC.
Docket No. 52-034 and 52-035
SRP Section: 09.05.01 - Fire Protection Program
Application Section: 9.5.1

QUESTIONS for Fire Protection Team (SFPT)

09.05.01-1

Please revise the Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant (CPNPP) Final Safety Analysis
Report (FSAR) Subsection 9.5.1.6.2.1.5 to clarify that fire protection training records
will be kept for at least 3 years and be available for NRC inspection, as stated in Table
9.5.1-1R, position number 1.6.4.4.

09.05.01-2

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6 and/or FSAR Chapter 17 to provide
a description of the quality assurance (QA) plan for fire protection (FP) systems or
program as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. Subsection 9.5.1.6.5 of the FSAR states that the
QA program for FP is addressed under QA program reference in FSAR Chapter 17,

but FSAR Chapter 17 does not contain a specific description of the fire protection QA
program. The applicant should include the detailed descriptions of this QA program in a
future revision of the FSAR. Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.189, Revision 1 (March 2007)
Regulatory Position 1.7, "Quality Assurance," provides guidance as to what the plant's
overall QA plan should include for fire protection.

09.05.01-3

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6 to include a description of the FP
program change procedures as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position
1.8.1.3 provides guidance as to the information the applicant should include in a future
revision of this subsection to the FSAR.

09.05.01-4

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6 to describe the FP program record
maintenance procedures, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position

1.8.1.5 provides guidance as to the information the applicant should include in a future
revision of this subsection of the FSAR.



09.05.01-5

Please review CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6, to describe the requirements the
applicant must meet when the applicant opts not to change or modify the FP program
without seeking prior NRC approval, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory
Position 1.8.3, provides guidance as to the information the applicant should provide in a
future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-6

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR, Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a description of the FP
program reporting procedures in accordance with 10 CFR 50.72 and 10 CFR 50.73, as
stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 1.8.5, provides guidance as to
the information the applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the

FSAR.

09.05.01-7
Please revise the CPNPP FSAR, Subsection 9.5.1.1, to include a description of
the deviation from the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) codes and standards,
as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 1.8.6 provides guidance as
to the information the applicant should include in a future revision of this subsection of
the FSAR.

09.05.01-8

RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 2.1.1, states that unused ion exchange resins and
hazardous chemicals should not be stored in areas that contain or expose equipment
important to safety. Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6.4.2.4, to clarify
whether storage of unused ion exchange resins or hazardous chemicals and/or any
other combustible materials will be permitted in safety-related areas and describe what,
if any, effective administrative controls exist for such storage. Please also provide
justification for allowing storage of these types of materials in safety-related equipment,
and demonstrate why this is an acceptable deviation from the regulatory guide.

09.05.01-9
Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a description of
the modification review procedure for the FP program, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG
1.189, Regulatory Position 2.1.2, provides guidance as to the information the applicant
should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-10

Please revise CPNPP FSAR, Subsection 9.5.1.6, to clarify whether the FP
program complies with NFPA 30 standards for the use, handling, and storage of
flammable and combustible liquids, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R.



RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 2.1.3, provides guidance as to the information
the applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-11

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR, Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a description of the fire
risk evaluation procedure, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory

Position 2.1.4, provides guidance as to the information the applicant should provide in a
future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-12

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a detailed description of
the ignition sources control procedures, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189,
Regulatory Position 2.2, provides guidance as to the information the applicant should
provide in a future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-13

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6.4.2.4, to include provisions for the
removal of waste, debris, scrap, and oil spills resulting from work activities in safety-
related areas upon completion of the work activity or at the end of each shift

RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 2.3, provides guidance as to the information the applicant
should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-14

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a detailed description of
the fire protection administration control procedures, as stated in Table 9.5.1-1R. RG
1.189, Regulatory Position 2.4, provides guidance as to the information the applicant
should provide in a future revision of this subsection to the FSAR.

09.05.01-15

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.2.2 to clarify whether the

CPNPP the FP water storage tanks will be designed based on NFPA 22. If so, please
include NFPA 22, “Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection,” in the
reference section. If not, please justify the deviation from this standard for FP water
storage tanks. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 3.2.1, provides guidance as to the
information the applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the
FSAR.



09.05.01-16

If one of the references for the FP portable fire extinguishers was NFPA 10, “Standard
for Portable Fire Extinguishers,” please revise the reference section of subsection,
9.5.10 of the FSAR to include this reference.

RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 3.4.4, provides guidance as to the information the
applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-17

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR, Subsection 9.5.1.6.1.8, to include a description of the
requirement for the fire brigade leader to have keys for locked doors as stated in Table
9.5.1-1R, and describe how this requirement will be met. RG 1.189, Regulatory
Position 3.5.1, provides guidance as to the information the applicant should provide in a
future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-18

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6.1.8, “Fire Brigade Equipment,”

to clarify whether at least 10 self-contained breathing apparatus (SBA) masks are
available for fire brigade use. Please also clarify whether each SBA will be provided with
an additional 1-hour supply of breathing air in extra bottles, and whether there will be an
on-site 6-hour supply of reserve air to provide for quick and complete replenishment of
exhausted breathing air bottles. Please also revise this subsection, so that

it includes, descriptions of the portable emergency communications equipment and
portable lighting that are parts of the fire brigade equipment requirement.

RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 3.5.1.2, provides guidance as to the information the
applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the FSAR.

09.05.01-19

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR, Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a description of

the explosion hazards control measures that will be implemented at CPNPP, as stated in
Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 4.1.8, provides guidance as to the
information the applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the
FSAR.

09.05.01-20

Please revise the CPNPP FSAR Subsection 9.5.1.6, to include a description of the fire
protection features that will be implemented at CPNPP in new fuel areas, as stated in
Table 9.5.1-1R. RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 6.2.1, provides guidance as to the
information the applicant should provide in a future revision of this subsection of the
FSAR.




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


